RSW Regional Jail
Rappahannock, Shenandoah and Warren County
6601 Winchester Road
Front Royal, Virginia 22630
Phone: (540) 622-6097
Fax: (540) 622-2846

William T. Wilson
Superintendent

April 15, 2016
ADDENDUM 3
Solicitation (RFP-L305-2016-03-2) Dental Services
RFP-2016-03

Questions from TCMP Health Services dba TCMP Health
Received: April 15, 2016
Q1 - Is this a small business set‐aside?
A) No.
Q2. Is this a new requirement or a follow-on contract?
A) This is a new contract.
Q3. If it is a follow-on requirement could you please provide the incumbent contract number,
name of the company and contract value for this opportunity? N/A
Q4. Do you intend to make multiple awards?
A) No
Q5. What are the pre-requisite qualifications and licensure requirements?
A) The qualifications are outlined in the RFP.
Q6. What is the daily average patient volume seen?
A) Approximately 20 per month.
Q7. Please verify services are only required 52 hours a year (2 hours every other week)?
A) This is correct.
Q8. What is the call schedule...weekday and weekend?
A) There is no set schedule requirement. This is negotiable.

Q9. Is this a coverage contract to include nights, weekends and holidays or will the HCPs be
required in a full-time capacity? Are there guaranteed hours?
A) As stated above this will be for 2 hours a day every other week.
Q10. Is all of the work completely performed on-site?
A) Yes
Q11. Approximately how long does it take to credential a provider?
A) 4-8 weeks
Q12. If bids are submitted by an express mail carrier (FEDEX, UPS, etc.), is there a delay in
delivering to the addressee, after the package is accepted at the facility?
A) No
Thank you in advance for your assistance. Any feedback provided will be greatly appreciated.
Very Respectfully,
Jennifer Haynes
Proposal Manager
TCMP Health Services dba TCMP Health
6551 Loisdale Court
Springfield, VA 22150
www.TCAssociates.com

